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Malave, Erin

From: Kee, Cindy @ Los Angeles [Cindy.Kee@cbre.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:34 PM .

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Younger, Becky @ El Segundo; Matson, Kathy @ El Segundo; Farrell, Nancy L. @ NAHQ
Subject: CBRE Multifamily Capital, Inc. (FEIN change/correction) ' .

Importance: Low

Attachments: FL CBRE Multifamily Capital, Inc. qualification 2008-01-03.pdf, CACE1-
ECOPY02_EXCHANGE_10212010-124639.PDF

The FEIN currently reflected on the FL Dept. of State’s website of 741949382’is incorrect and should be

e

changed tc 74-3240504. The document filing number for this entity is: FO8000000039.

——— ey,

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Cindy

Cindy Kee | Sr. Corporate Paralegal

CB Richard Ellis | Legal Services

11150 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 1600 | Los Angeles, CA 90025

T310405 8927 | F 3104058925 | C310988 5126

cindy.kee@cbre.com | www.cbre.com

Please consider the enviranment befare printing this email.

This email may contain information that is confidential or attorney-client privileged and may constitute inside
information. The contents of this email are intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are not the
intended racipient, you are directed not to read, disclose, distribute or otherwise use this transmission. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the transmission. Delivery of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privileges.
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